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L)
" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 October 2019 10:45 AM

To: ‘Admin-D [LEKKAuUto)'; "Admin A" "SUR’

Cec: 'Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR 5MN 3000 C ON 5/10/2019
Attachments: SMN 3000 C - 05102019.PDF

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.
Please arrange survey on 8/10/2019, 10am. Vehicle is in our compound.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pre Litd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699

p.+65 6388 2323 d +656768 9911 f 656841 1183

e. claimsf@premiumauto.com sg  w._www.audi com sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

WELCOME TO THE== I}
8TH DIMENSION.

“THE ALL-NEW AUDI1 Q8.

+53 6836 2223

FIND OUT MORE = - .

-

Emall DNsclaimer




: Denise Ta! !LKI(Autn}

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 11:19 AM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; SUR
Subject: RE- OD CLAIM FOR SMN 3000 C ON 5/10,/2019

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMN 3000C (Excess $300/-).

if there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company befare
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall: denisetay@ lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Libl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2019 8:19 AM

To: Denise Tay [LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto,com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMN 3000 C ON 5/10/2019

Hi Denise,

Any update on the repair approval?

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzaini
Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f.+65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223




1 Denise Tay (LKKAuto) —

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 10:41 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR

Ca Fong, Andy-5Y

Subject: RE: SMN3000C/ OD / 77434229925G

Hi Denise,

Do you have the diagnostic report that the mechatronic is faulty? Or what exactly is the issue with the part | don't
see any damage on the exterior,

deX r
Thanks & Regards Tty @Y Slﬂ.ﬂw’s ¢, hnatﬁm £l mechdom e
. ; 30
Victor Koh 1-\ N m‘t.”-{ 7 F il f‘t’y To .}..t gy
AIG . schematic J,n.-..rwa Ygu !
Claims Technical Controller [itemhee of  FpFE

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120
Tel +65 8419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416

Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.alg.com

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Koh, Victor-CK; SUR

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: SMN3000C/ OD / 77434229925G

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Victor,

Please refer to uploaded no. 98 and 99

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handier

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408533)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@alg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 10:10 AM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto com>

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY Fong@aig.com>
Subject: SMN3000C/ OD / 77434229925G

Hi



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 10:10 AM
To: SUR

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: SMN3000C/ OD / 774342299256

Hi

Kindly advise what is Mechatronic with software? Any parts diagram available?
4 Mechatronic with software | ~ 3,724.00

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.kohi@aig.com | www.alg.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
“Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
respansibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



View Received Message

This mail i§ associated with :

*SMM3ID00C (77434229925G)
oD
Oct § 2019 7:40PM™
[NED YEOW YANG]
Premium Automobiies Pte Lid

| Reply | Regly All | Mark as Unread | _Print Message | Dejete Message | Forward |

From AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (A1G_SG), sent on 14/10/2019 11:08 AM,
To LKE_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$17800,00) - SMN3000C - Clalm Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban

Approved: 17800.00:Re-inspect and uplaad LH front fender damage photos. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary tems /
labaur,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

[ There u-! no documents. h




MNote: This document has not bean finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd jceresncimsorises)
51 Uibi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: suri@lkkauto.com:assignmentsikkauto.com

Ta: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid From:  LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

AIG Buliding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #0125

T8 Shenton Way #08-18 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Ann; Date: 09 Oct 2019

Preliminary Advice
Vahicla No : SMN3000C Accident Date . 051072019
Make LAUDIA3 Palicy Na. - 1800108455
Assignment Date : D810/2019 Excess : S50.00
Date of Inspection : DBMVZ0T189 Est. Duration of Repair . 9.00
Inspection At : FREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (LUBI)
S5 UBIROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408689

Point of impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairar's Estimate (Gross) 535 35,598.00
Revised Amount 55 17.800.00
Check homa (Estmatea) 55 9.443.00
Total ‘5% 27.,243.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Oid Value 55

Pre-Acciden! Value S5 120,000.00
COE | PARF Rabate S5 46,329.00
Salvage Yalue 55

Margin for Repair s 73,671.00

{ X ) Tha vehicle is repairable at our adjusied amount We have also confirmed excess and palicy coverage. Kindly |t us have
your authorisation,

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ )  Other comments



" »Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
COwner ID Type:
Owner [D:
Vehicle Details
Vehlele Mo
Wehlcle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehlcle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colowr:
Manutacturing Year:
Engine Na.:
Chasain No.
ol emarn Power Dutput
Opren Market Value
Oiriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Trarsfer Count:
Actual ARF Padd:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Dats
COE Category:
COE Period{Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 0F Oct 2017

oK

Singapore NRIC
032E

SMMNI000C

Mo

0% Oct 2019

ALIDH

A3 SEDAM 1.0 TFS1S TRONIC [LED)

WALIZZZAVTHADT#193
B5.0KW (113 bhp)
422.083.00

26 Jun 2019

26 Jun 201%

1]

$22.917.00

Yes
25 Jun 2029
$17.187.00

235 Jun 202%

A - Car up to 1400cc & $76W [ 130bhp)
10

$30,00%7.00

$29.14200

$46,329.00
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pipgss repar COrmc I.‘E i datmin of the pocidenl o sbesd up e claims procsss
2 Trew Form must be coemplated by the Policyhokdsr and'or s Aulthormsesd Dirivee

1. irfprmation provided must b e ruthiul @nd Bcoursle ms possible . Ay wilhul misseoresemaion or witholding of mattial Bcts may allow iNWEENCE CormpaEnie |

mepudatn pohicy liability

& Toa iwsue and soceptance of thin Form try fsurances companies s nal an sdmission of policy laebility on ihe part of he insuranoe: oompEnEs

4 Any talse reparting may be mterred to the Palics lor

Sigaon,

B Trus recort will ba forsarded iy the mgursr of B Gia Records Maragement Centre estatished by the Genasal insarmnce Assocabon ol Singacore (GIA fod
archving and that copees of thin report wil for 2 fes. e mads svaldasis upon appdcalion try IMEwEled Dartes
I. By e lodgement of thes oo 10 the Reufern. you by consent 1o the erchiving of this repon st the centre and to copies of the repor being made avallable

Fael | =ad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repori
Date O Accident
Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/Siata of Loss

071072019 08:57
B5M10/2018 18:40
PIE NEAR CTE EXIT TOWARDS TOA PAYOH

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration NMumber
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Ragistered Owner
WRIC No

Emall Address

Mobila Phone Ma

Allarnative Phona No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciuner

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please siate action o be laken
Wahicla Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Nate Number

Driver

Mama af Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMail Addrass

SMN3000C

NEQ YEOW YANG

SO223032E
NEOYEOWYANGEGMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-52288852
OFFICE-822E8852

ALIDI
A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI 8Y

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800108455

MNED YEOW YANG
SO9223032E

01/07Hae2

INDODOR

1412200

B YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-82288B52

OFFICE-D2288852
NEOYEOWYANGEZGMAIL COM

Fage | of 34



Agddress

Postoode
Was dnver an employes of the Insured's Company
Il No, Ralationship ol the Driver with the Insured

Vahicls Registralion Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Wealhar Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any lorewgn vehicle involved in this accidant?

Number of vehicies (including own vehicla)
invalvad in the acciden)

Wae any body injured In the Accident?

Was any mjured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other malenal or propeny damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the acciden! reporied o the police?

If Yes.Please siate which Paolice Station
Was notice of inlended Proseculion given?
i Yes, agansi whom?

Circumstances of Accident

46 PAVILIOMN VIEW
B -46

B58460
WO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
ND
ND
YES

NO

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG PIE TOWARDS TUAS. WHEN APPROACHING NEAR EXIT AT CTE TOWARDS TOA PAYOH,
THE CAR IN FRONT OF THE TAXI HAD COME TO A COMPLETE STOP AND TURNED ON THE HAZARD LIGHTS. MOMENTS
LATER, THE TAX| ALSO FOLLOWED SUIT BUT | WAS UNABLE TO BREAK IN TIME AND HAD COLLIDED WAS THE TAXI'S
REAR END. THE ACCIDENT TOOK PLACE ON THE 15T LANE ANDO WAS ABOUT 1842 ON 05102018, WE EXCHANGED
CONTACT AND LEFT THE ROADS. SUBSEQUENTLY, | CALLED AIG AND WAS INFROMED TO MAKE AN OFFICIAL

REPORT ON MONDAY INSTEAD
Attachment(s)

Are acoden| photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camara?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES

YES

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicla MakeModal/Colour
Details Of Propertiss
Vahicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contac) Numbar

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Mame

SHBAT3C

TAXI

Page 2 of 24



Nature Of Damage
No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 24
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Name of Policyholder : NEO YEOW YANG Viehicle No. ¢ SMN3000C

Period of Insurance : 38 Jun 2018 To 25 Jun 2027 Policy No » 19001708455
Engine Mo : CHZ B23468 Endorsement No. © 00DO00DOC291B28
Chassis No WALLZZZaTHALTS183 Issued Date 17 Jul 2018
Make/Modal ALIDI A3 Sedan 1 0 TFSI 5 fronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage 888 00 CC Sum Insured - Market Value First Year of Regisiration | 2018
Driver Restriction HA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitied 1o Dnve”
@ The Poboyninite

ui Any giher person wap i aneeg on e P
Thvk Py el Fonieesly e PultyRdides i

IDYNCO | DTOAT BF W MU PR DATTTEREG
BLEESE St Sfily F Pl b aslE e Sonifed B {nrobier

¥nu hees 10 pary e smbtone wes ol B 000 m arsii imespareeoed Drser Esoewe” (VDA § ¥ ou e o Yo Acmoresd [rivet imeesed or uneammed) i undes ihe sge s 10 endior hee iees

Mar § phaty e Sapeeeioe

Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as o use*

R B B R GTEEND BN DSEEEGTE PUIHDEEE BUL T P PGP . R b
Trea Poity oms Ol cover g K fae OF Fewsand. dreemg halion, 3nang el raong pece-miskirg AeREiEY) T o0 Speed lEkng Tha camage of poocs offer Har samples © Conmechon @8 imy Faoe o
Emrrwn m e For Wiy Purpnes m o e e Trade

Loas of Lise WR00es - FO00cs Oplinns

* Lrbpiees mevdered mapermiive by Becten 8 of ihe Moter Vehicies | Thers-Ferty Rista 800 Compemases) Al Cap 1800 Baohon &5 o re Soml Tramapest S TRET (MAsieynial anel Fosd Tiarmpesn
Amandrneit) a0 DT e A0l i Be moutied Unter hese eadings

EXCESS

Saction 1
Fw - 30 Ower Damags - 3000 Thah - B0 Fisoad Cowar - 10

Saction 2
Bruperty Darmags - 30

Wandscreen - 8100

Named Driver and ExXCBss jwewms appacssw)

MED YEOW vANG - 3800 | Dwn Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/IAUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELA

! Aut Comtmrrer Bervice Camier Aad §8 Ute Fosn | Sngapoms 108656 53087103

Faur utter  kpproves Reporning Centmw 0 duthonesd Beoarer, pless commol Dur J4-hoar socstani emergancy hatme @ o885 5100 8300 Allamiilieel vl My e i AKD sesiees weew g Lo B
or AND B0 MAaDés &qn Sty sRereh @nil Sowiioed ARG 50T b Temes o0 Coogie Sy

. |
| Hire Purchase Company/Employers Loan; Uniled Overseas Bank Limited |

‘e bty cer®y bl It poley i whisn e Certilicens of imursnce S 0 Skl 0 SeCoriansg «o e prosissens of e Moty VerFees Thet Padty Babs 890 Compassaiianl 43 (Cap 1800 Fad fd of
i Romed Trarmpeet Aol THAT (Maisynd | Bond Tiahspor |Amerideueel b P UE med Uoinr Vet (TR Pty Sy Mo 1550 Abiisy il

D504 125257
oM

PREMILIM LEASING -LES

201 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTHE

SINGAPORE {80638 AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,

Underaritian by ANG Asin Pacific |nsursnce Pie, |id AUTHORISED REFREEENTATIVE




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES

.
What can the 24-hour AIG Autlo Emargency Hotline provide lor you? What should | do in the event of an accident? 1\|

- Irftiackite aRantancE G| & Boosde = ap caln el e UL Ca B8 ST phac

- Emerpancy Dreasdcmw S nn - Tho el et o chicuaes f@t o Glarne wen e IR DRy e |

. Tiriy WTEicE [ACCHIATY OF non-acodend wlEisd) " Repan e sccigent o us wir your scooen vetscle (eheiier Gameged o nl)

. Advize orl Misod Clsma proosdue wil O ETD TarTnG oeNiES o ihorsed eoerers sefin J4 houn o e

L] Mpdonl Salerm Lslyees P werking ciy Of P poctent

- Sutven Wil SumhmansCarmepononnoss from Fand patyiee 10 A

I ne one is injured in the accident: T

¥ v e e UTed B ek any oiice mepon.
Bacrit weiurs Mammer N@mE @nd SStveEs inRrEnce compey @ pobcy futiben of Be ofee driverin 08 venichiieg
Coliect guimie (NETE BOGTESE BV CONUED! UMD of wireases WNSior iy 10 s photograpts of e scene of M cuan|

Repor me o |0 Ul W pour OO0 veresie (whether aEmagEd of nol) Wi Dur sEpFTved enorting Sanirue oF BUmoneed MEoaiers wiltm 24 houry oF 1he e
waiiing Say of ihe aotdent
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only If this benafit is included in your moltor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for detalis. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Ceriificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when coliecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
resarves the nght to verfy the identity of the hoidar, The Cl is the property ol AlG and its use is subject 1o the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Uise Endorsemant under the policy issued (o the policyholder

mm-&«mmummmmm:mmmm:um

To activate your loss of use car replacement. please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
sccident claim.

Your rental car will be made available within § working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company

At the time of colleclion of tha Rantal Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG & copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced

Tha number of days ks based on the period your vehicle is In the repair workshop uniess the number of days of loss of use
entitlernen is stated in the Policy

Rental cars are sirictly for usa in Singapore only.,

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
bas

5
Upgrade of Rental Car & available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company

& Lk

=i

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Ltd,

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sam to 6pm Saturday (Hall Day): Sam to 4pm

“Tee Merrinl Cow Cormpary's Tesmes B Condilinne apdly 8 relyngatne sy deposil, gsonss iebilly i (Fe Beris Car Dollwanr Damags Wiaiver #ic|

\, >
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your molor vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholdars are heraby wamed that under tha
Maotor Vehickes (Thind Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89), it shall be unlawful for any person fo use or cause or parmit any
other person 1o use a motor vehicle withou! a valid policy of insurance under the Act

The Policyholder is further wamed that on the sale of @ motor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy fo
the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Stalutory Declaration to thal effect must be mads
Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under tha Molor Viehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 88).

This Policy will cease to be valid once the motor vehicls has been sold lo another person uniess the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agreed io by the insurance company concemed. If ihe insurance company agrees 1o cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profila



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Waorkshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No 1 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference 1 PA/OD/1200/2019/N5
Date ¢ 7-Oct-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr Neo Yeow Yang

Address 46 Pavilion View

#01-46

Singapore 658460
Telephone HP +65 92288852
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1900109455
Vehicle No SMN 3000 C
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8V
Model / Year Jun-19
Engine No CHZ B23469
Chassis No WAUZZZBVTKADTS193
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 5-Oct-19
Place of Accident PIE Near CTE Exit Towards Toa Payoh

WIP : 14986



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086593
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B841 1183
Email: Nora, khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference +  PA/OD/1200/2019/NS
Date : 7-Oct-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Please arrange for survey

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Mr Neo Yeow Yang

Address 46 Pavilion View

#01-46

Singapore 658460
Telephone HP +B5 92288852
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1900109455
Vehicle No SMN 3000 C
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TF51 8V
Model / Year Jun-19
Engine No CHZ B23469
Chassis No WALUZZZBV7KAOT79193
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 5-Dct-19
Place of Accident PIE Near CTE Exit Towards Toa Payoh

WIP : 14986
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Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Read 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:5684] 1183
Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMN 3000 C
Estimated Surveyor's
S/MN Mature of Jobs E]urgu Recommendation
To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness
1 for headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor S/N S 360.00
and headlight washer assy.
To remove and renew aircon condenser, radiator
> and addltmnalradnatlnr. Check electrical fans and S/N & 1,200.00
control unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry \
out vacuum and regas.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front '
fender, bonnet and both headlights. To renew
3 front lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise S 560000 JSUto W r‘Hr- Leelc
crash management components. Reinstall all parts ‘ e Gnésl .
removed.
To respray front bumper, bonnet, Lhs front fender
* and hinges. S 31@"““
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN S 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 10,552.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6B841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 3000 C
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 rRonTeumpeR (0L A $ 1,630.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS /¢ 5 170.00
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDESECTION-LH 7=== ¢ d B 35.00 3
4  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE == 5 146.00 |
§  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE /1.4 5 488.00
&  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH /RH & D""l':i'; 5 540.00
7 FRONTBUMPER COVER TRIM - LH / REH 2 s 29600
8 FRONT BUMPER WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAFTER - LH /RH 2 & £6.00
9  RADIATORGRILLE (.1 (I s 1.301.00 -
10 RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT D-""L’Jm « s s 17400
11 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDEGRILLE - LH /RH e 2| § 34200 ¢ |
12 FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEaM  DOAT 5 660.00
13 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE k2 s 172.00
14  FOAM FILLER PIECE COVER (/A-J'—é ' 5 111.00 1
15  AIRCON STICKER } NEC 5 7.00 ¢
16  CAUTIONSIGNSTICKER | NEC $ 1300 @
{7 SIGNALHORN-RHLOWTONE A+t &% 5 182.00
18 SIGNAL HORN - LH HIGH TONE W 5 182.00 =
19  FRONT FENDER - LH +‘“-:T_—,L_.- Bl { s 778.00
20 FRONTFENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 4 pter 3 65.00 v
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  7,560.00
All charges are not Inclusive of GST
Leganid Remarks (D) = Approved, Remarks 00 » Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Uy Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle R No. SMN 3000 C
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
21 FRONTFENDER BRACKET-LH T~ ¢ 3 25.00 . -
22 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH ¥ 3 35.00 )
23 FRONT FENDER BRACE 2 A s 88.00 !
24 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH J L 158.00
25 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS | . s 81.00
26  BONNET istn- 4 —d $  2,898.00 R
27 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS ~ Afv s 149,00 T 3o
28 BONNETLIDHINGE-LH/RH /e 5.0 - 2 s 112.00
29 BOMNET GAS FILLED STRUT S 109,00
30 BONNET CATCH HOOK Bk 5 81.00
31 BOMMET STRIKER - LH / RH W ’ 2 5 200.00 !
32 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION ¢ 25.00
33 BONNET LID LOCK _ 2 s 367.00
34 BOMNMET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE ML HNeer 5 53.00 .
35 BONNETLIDLOCKCABLE Akt 7™ s 67.00
36  PLENUM CHAMBER COVER tA S 164.00 - 1
37 PLEMUM CHAMBER TOP COVER f"rf L S 15.00 "
38 LED HEADLIGHT - LH / RH ' M5 Ts 1005800
39 HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM LIFT CYLINDER-LH/RH '~ 2 & 256.00
40  HEADLIGHTHOSE  + - s 61.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 15,002.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST,

Legend

Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks [X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Specisl Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Li i [«
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S5/Nett Remarks
41  WASH WATER RESERYOIR. V& L S 186.00
42 LOCKCARRIER P¢ 3 663.00
43 A/CCONDENSER s 503.00 ?
44  RADIATOR s 878.00
45 ADDITONAL RADIATOR M s B37.00
46  READY MIXCODLANT  p~ 4 s 165.00 '
47 RADIATOR FAN W s 1,046.00
48 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-LH/RH M‘L 2 5 44.00 y
49 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER CENTRE O g 11.00
50  EXTERMAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR  Arf NEL- $ 54,00
51 TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET W M& s 17.00
52 AIRINLET Nt NeC : £3.00
53 INTAKEAIRGUIDE . NOC 5 62.00
54  INTER COOLERGASKET Ml NEC 5 13.00
55 AIRFILTER Nel Nee s 252.00
56  WATER DRAINAGE Hose  /{eL NEC s 31.00
57 INTAKE MANIFOLD NL Nec- 5 129.00
S8 FRONTNO PLATE ! SIN S 4000 =
59  SUNDRIES Db Moo s 500.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 28,046.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,552.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 38,598.00

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.
Legend Rernaris (0K = Approved, Remanks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.
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Premium Automobiles | T ——

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax : ;. J
Name . I.|r|J |II ] r-'l . E‘:;-ﬁ‘w'f. |
Surveyed Date Py i o _ __’
Authorised Date H |

Excess Cost :

Liabil : |
Hnm::s : A ' y {1 clé Dt-?n (itlof [ode CeoneS

trh  Lede Gone s

0§ D*T

Please Note ! This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspectian of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

£5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMN 3000 C

Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness //
1 for headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor  5/N 5 360.00
and headlight washer assy.
To remove and renew aircon condenser, radiator -
- ¥ ‘l‘
2 and addlﬁqnal rad:at‘nr. Check electrical fans and S/N § 1,200.00
control unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry
out vacuum and regas.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, Lhs front lode aines™
fender, bonnet and both headlights. To renew rd ouL '
3 front lock carrier and align to position. Re-arganise 5 S.Eyﬁﬂ 3U00 I-I'fﬂa Ceele
crash management components. Reinstall all parts . Gnéx .
removed. L/ // /
T =
. a::rzl:.;?sfmm bumper, bonnet, lhs front fender 5 3*29'39 /6_{_0 i
5 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN S 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : S 10,552.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 3000 €

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER \I‘Ez-(l s 183000
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS /¢~ 3 170.00 X
3 ERONT BUMPER GUIDESECTION-LH M * 5 35.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE f'?p!—‘:l 5 146.00
S FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE AW« & 488.00 4~
6  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH/RH 2 s 540.00
7 FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM -LH / REH Mo o— 2 5 29600 X
8  ERONT BUMPER WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAPTER - LH / :: T2 s 68.00 ~
9 RADIATORGRILLE o 5 1,301,00 -
10  RADIATOR CRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT s 17400
11 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/RH  ~&A e 2 s 342.00 *
12 FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEAM 5 660,00 '
13 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 17200 |
14  FOAMFILLER PIECECOVER 5 111.00 .
15 AIRCON STICKER ‘? NEC § 7.00 L—"
16  CAUTION SIGN STICKER NEC S N il
17 SIGNALHORN-RHLOWTONE s 182.00 *
18 SIGNAL HORN - LH HIGH TONE K 5 18200
19 FRONT FENDER - LH P;P:r M(_bd s 7800
20  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 77 s 65.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS . § 7,560.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Net approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel | (65)6366 2323 Fax  (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-8902271-W
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/ODI1200/201/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 15-Oct-18
#07-16 AlG Building Service Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages 101
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SMN 3000 C
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8V
Quantity | Description | 'Unit Price | B Amount
Parts 3
1 Bonnet catch hook ?{M o S 58.00
2 'Bracket for radiator ' S 77.00 | ¥ - :
3 |Bumper guide section RH b ¢ 5 3500 $ 27.52 v
4 |Mechatronic with software (a4 4 S 372400 § 2,979.20 <
5 Transmission fluid  pac 5 12000 S 96,00 <
S 4,014.00 5 3,102.72
Labours i
1 To remove and renew S/IN § 980.00 S 980,00~
mechatronic with software.
To carry out callbration.
Labour total S g80.00 S 980.00
Parts total S 389400 5 3,113.76
GRAND TOTAL 487400 5 4.093.76

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086399
Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax:(65) 6841 11B3

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/1200/2019/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 15-0ct-19
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Clory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages lofl
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SMN 3000C
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Maodel No Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8V
Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Parts
1 Bonnet catch hook A v\ S 58.00
2 Bracket for radiator Y~ " ™ S 77.00
3 Bumper guide section RH 4 s 35,00
4 Mechatronic with software }J .~ $  3,724.00
$ _3,894.00
Labours
1 To remove and renew S/N § 980.00 Z '
mechatronic with software.
To carry out calibration.
Labour total S 980.00
Parts total S 3,894.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 4,874.00

[

7

[ J Aﬂ —~ {—"’_J

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

L
7
-

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel: 6366 2323 Fan: 6841 1183

Telefax
Mmﬂﬂmﬁﬂl&hltmlmmom
5/N_ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER QL‘J 5 1,630.00 .~
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS /ot~ 5 170,00 X
3 ) FRONT BUMPER CUIDESECTION- (K At — Ct 7 5 35.00 A
4 FRONTBUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE Cald 6 14500
g FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE AU — 5 486.00 4~
( 5) FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH/RH 3. 2 8 540,00
7 FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH / REH e «— 2 s 296.00 €
8 FRONT BUMPER WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAPTER - LH / ';:r 2 s 6800
9 RADIATORGRILLE o 5 1.301.00 -~
10 RADIATOR CRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT 7 A - s 17400 7
lf_i,) FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - Lﬁpﬂl{ At '-'u([rt.\} S 14200 ¥
12 FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEAM b /7 5 660,00 °
.Li@ FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE  om & s 172.00
&9 FOAM FILLER PIECE COVER d” s 111.00
15 AIRCON STICKER NEC § 7.00 L—"
16  CAUTION SIGN STICKER % NEC S 1300 —
17 SIGNAL HORN - RH LOW TONE s 182.00 °
18/ SIGNALMORN- LH HIGH TONE | et r” 5 18200
19 FRONT FENDER - LH E‘F’ EVMJ s 77800«
20 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 77 s 65.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  7,560.00
All charges ars not incluslve of G5T. -
Lagend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Bemarks (1) = ot Spproved

Spare party pre Specisl Mets,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 3000 C

Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
(2)  FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 7 L'!‘ & 5 25.00

‘22 FRONTFENDERBRACKET-1H [~ s 35.00

5 FRONT FENDER BRACE v bf— 3 88.00 '

24 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH 2{,\»( s 158.00 %

25  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS | -~ & 8100

26 BONNET Dyt fd s 289800

27 BONMNET ATTACHMENT PARTS = S 149.00

28)  BONNET LID HINGE - LH /RH /A —h- 2 s 112.00 ¥

29 BONNETGASFILLEDSTRUT 7 — 3 109.00 4=

30)  BONNET CATCH HOOK e s 81,00
5 BONNET STRIKER - LH/RH P17 2 5 200.00 7

32 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION Ale- . 35000 =

33 BONNETLIDLOCK  “{,.on_d 2 8§ 6200 —
34  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE S 53.00 °

a5 BONNET LID LOCK CABLE S 67.00 o

36 PLENUMCHAMBERCOVER b $ 164.00

37 PLENUM CHAMBER TOP COVER 3 15.00 -

38 LEDHEADLIGHT-LH/RH L1 ¢ afed , Bl 2 s 1ness00 5029
39 HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM LIFT CYLINDER - LH / RH ff 2 S 256.00 X

40 HEADLIGHTHOSE  N~f 1 S 100

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 15,002.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved

Spara parts are Special Mett,



Premium Automobiles

55 Ukl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 163662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 3000 C
5/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
41 ' WASHWATER RESERVOIR ' fhe .~ 3 186.00
:_3 LOCK CARRIER :Cf; "; s 663.00 j
(43  A/CCONDENSER 5 503.00
@) rpapiator b1~ S 87800
45 ADDITONALRADIATOR b ~ s 837.00
45) READY MIX COOLANT ~ Aee 4 s 165.00
4Z)  RADIATOR FAN 1 ed ~ S 1,04600
48)  RADIATORAIRGUIDE-LH/RH 1 L&/ 2 s 44.00
(49)  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER CENTRE . | 5 11.00 ’
50  EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR 5 54,00 7
(s 1) TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET (> ~ 2 17.00 °
52 AIRINLET / s 53.00 !
53 INTAKEAIRGUIDE 5 62.00 °
54 INTER COOLER GASKET ' $ 13.00
55 AIRFILTER 3 $ 25200 !
S6  WATER DRAINAGE HOSE 7 $ 31.00 ~
57 INTAKE MANIFOLD 7 1 129.00 7
58  FRONT NO PLATE ac,n\- SIN S 40.00
59 SUNDRIES " s 500.00 -
TOTAL SPARE PARTS . § 28,046.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES © § 10,552.00
GRAND TOTAL . 5§ 38,598.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend : Remarks (0K} = Approved, Rermarks (X) = Not aporoved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408638
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email. Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate 9
Workshop :
Contact No :
Fax No :
Reference :
Date :

Accident Repairs

Ubi Road 1

6366 2323

6841 1183
PA/OD/M200/2019/NS
7-Oct-19

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

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No

Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No :
Chassis No :
Mileage :
Date In

Estimated By

Accident Date

Place of Accident

L -

Mr Neo Yeow Yang
46 Pavilion View
#0148

Singapore 658480
HP +65 92288852
Own Damage Claims
1900108455

SMN 3000C

Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8V
Jun-19

CHZ B23468
WAUZZZBVTKAOTI193

Johnny Beo [ Allan Wu
5-0ct-18
PIE Near CTE Exit Towards Toa Payoh

WIP : 14986



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408588
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SMN 3000 C

Estimated Surveyor's
S/IN Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor and SIN § 360.00 § 360.00
headlight washer assy.

To remove and renaw aircon condenser, radiator and
additional radiator. Check electrical fans and control
- unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum SN § 1,20000 s r—

and regas.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, Ihs front
fender, bonnet and both headlights. To renew front

3 lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise crash S 560000 s 3,000.00
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.

4 To respray front bumper, bonnet, |hs front fender and : 320000 $ 1. 850.00
hinges.

5 Added labour charges - see attached § 980.00 £ 980.00

8 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN $ 192.00 $ 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 11,532.00 § 7,382.00







Premium Automobiles

55 UUbi Road 1, Singapore 408899
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SMN 3000 C

a Pric
SIN Parts Description SiNett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 1.830.00 5 1,464.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS § 170.00
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH 5 as00 § 27.52
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE s 146100 § 116.40
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE - 488.00
8 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH/RH 2 % 54000 3 216.00
7 FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH/ REH 2 % 296.00
] FRONT BUMPER WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAPTER-LH/Rt 2 § B68.00
8 RADIATOR GRILLE $ 1,301.00 § 1,040.80
10 RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT 5 17400 § 138.80
1 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH / RH 2 5 34200 § 136.40
12 FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEAM 5 680.00 § 527.60
13 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 172.00 § 137.60
14 FOAM FILLER PIECE COVER -] 111.00 §8.80
15 AIRCON STICKER NEC § 700 $ 512
16 CAUTION SIGN STICKER NEC § 1300 ¥ 9.76
17 SIGNAL HORN - RH LOW TONE 5 182.00
18 SIGNAL HORN - LH HIGH TONE H 18200 § 145.60
19 FRONT FENDER - LH & 77800 $ 622.00
20 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 65.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 7,560.00 § 4,676.40
All charges are not inclusive of G5T,
Lagend Romarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Specal Natt



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: G841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 3000 c

Damage Pa
SIN  Parts Description S/Nett
of

21 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH $ 25.00
22  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH $ 35.00
23 FRONT FENDER BRACE s 88.00
24  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH $ 158,00
25  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 81.00
26  BONNET 5 2,896.00
27  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS s 149,00
28 BONNET LID HINGE - LH / RH 2 s 112.00
26 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT $ 109.00
30  BONNET CATCH HOOK $ 81.00
31 BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH 2 8 200.00
32 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION 5 s
33 BONNET LID LOCK 2 s 367.00
34  BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE 5 53.00
35  BONNET LID LOCK CABLE $ 67.00
3  PLENUM CHAMBER COVER $ 164,00
a7 PLENUM CHAMBER TOP COVER $ 15.00
38 LED HEADLIGHT - LH/RH 2 8 10,058.00
38  HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM LIFT CYLINDER-LH/RH 2 § 256.00
40  HEADLIGHT HOSE s 61.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 15,002.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST. -

Lagand : Ramarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Netl.



ris & Prices

Remarks
5 4.676.40
5 19.76
L1 27.76
L1 69.84
5 2,318.40
5 107.04
7 B8 48
5 64.72
1 159.04
-1 19.92
5 293.60
5 130.80
5 4,023.20

$ 11,998.96



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689

Tel

6366 2323 Fax : 6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 3000 C

Damage Pa
S/IN  Parts Description S/Nett
et

41 WaASH WATER RESERVOIR 3 186.00
42 LOCK CARRIER $ 663.00
43 A/C CONDENSER H 503.00
44 RADIATOR 5 B78.00
45 ADDITONAL RADIATOR - B37.00
48 READY MIX COOLANT 4 5 165.00
47 RADIATOR FAN s 1,046.00
48 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH/RH 2 5 44 00
48 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER CENTRE s 11.00
50 EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSCR $ 54.00
51 TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET 5 17.00
52  AIRINLET s 53.00
53 INTAKE AIR GUIDE 5 62.00
54 INTER COOLER GASKET 3 13.00
55 AIR FILTER 1 252.00
56 WATER DRAINAGE HOSE - 31.00
57 INTAKE MANIFOLD 5 129.00
58 FRONT NO PLATE SIN $ 40.00
60 SUPPLEMENTARY 5 4,014.00
E1 SUNDRIES $ 500.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 32,060.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 11,532.00

GRAND TOTAL _l 43,592.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend Remarks [OK) = Approved, Remarks [X) = Not appraved

Spare parts are Special Natt.




s & Prices
Remarks

11.998.96
148.40

530.40
402.00

5

]

$

5

§ 718.80
3 686.00
L3 131.84
3 §36.80
] J4.24
5

§.32

5 13.04

40.00
3,102.72
35.84

18,687.36
7,382.00

@ | tal|m n a

26,069.36




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

L

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Uikl Road 1, Singapore 408653

Tel: (65) 6366 2323 Fex:(65) 68411182

Supplementary Estimate 1
(ST Reg No, 19-9902271-W
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PA/0D/1200/2018/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 15-0ct-19
#07-16 AIG Building Servica Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages lofl
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SMN 3000 C
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Augl A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 8Y
 Quantity | Description | ' UnitPrice | Amount
Parts

1 Bonnet catch hook & 5 58.00

2 Bracketfor radiator Y $ 77.00

3 Bumper guide section RH ﬂ” 7 $ 35.00

a Mechatronic with software }f - $ 3,724.00

$ _3,894.00
Labours -
1 To remove and renew S/N §  980.00 _

mechatronic with software.
To earry out callbration.

Labour tatal s 980.00
Parts total 2 3i394.ﬂu

GRAND TOTAL 2 4&74.“0

For Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 3000 C
S/N__ Parts Description S5/Nett Remarks
1 FRONT BUMPER lk-f,-—"l 5 1,830,00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mt~ 5 170.00 ¥
(3) FRONT BUMPER GUIDESECTION-LH A = /i 7/ s 35.00 X
4 FRONT BUMPER CRILLE- CENTRE (a2 5 146,00
5  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE A «— 5 488.00 4~
( :) FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT- LH/RH 3. 2 s 540.00
FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH/REH s «— 2 s 29600
B FRONTBUMPER WHEEL HOUSING LINER ADAPTER - LH /A 2 6800 =
9  RADIATORGRILLE (g J 5 1,301.00 -~
10)  RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT (ﬁv‘j’ Lo~ $ 174.00
6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - (H / p«/ A 'n-( (r Q) s 34200 ¥
12  FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT BEAM b/ s £60.00 °
Cg FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE e 7 s 172.00
4) FOAMFILERPIECECOVER A’ s 111.00
1S AIRCON STICKER ‘% NEC $ 7.00 L—"
16  CAUTION SIGN STICKER NEC § 1300 =
17 SIGNALHORN-RH LOWTONE ~ 5 18200
18/ SIGNALHORN - LHHIGHTONE e~/ s 18200
19 FRONT FENDER - LH ﬂ@:— Wd $ 7800 “
20 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 77 $ 6500 )
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS s 7,560.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend : Rarmarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (0 « Not spproved
Spare parts are Special Hete




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

S5/N

@
G2

24
25
26
27
»
29
&
¢
32
33
34
3s
36
a7
38

39
4D

Parts Description

FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 7 H'/
FRONT FENDER BRACKET-1H W~

FRONT FENDER BRACE

a bt —

FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH

FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS

’—D*ﬁ-fwa-‘fl

HONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS
BONNET LIDHINGE-LH/RH /=t

BONNET

7

W

BONNET GAS FILLEDSTRUT 7T —

BONNET CATCH HOOK

BONNET STRIKER - LH / RH

- it

'IH.#’

BONNET EDGE PROTECTION A<

BONNET LID LOCK

qt-M—-t:l.

BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE ™
BONNET LID LOCK CABLE [

PLENUM CHAMBER COVER
PLENUM CHAMBER TOP COVER
LED HEADLIGHT-LH/RH  LH ¢ anded AL
HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM LIFT CYLINDER - LH/ kH A7 2

N~ -

HEADLIGHT HOSE

(VS

-

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS
All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Spare parts are Special Nett

"t

Remarks (0K) = &pproved, Remarks () = Not approved




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4DB699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMN 3000 C
S/N__Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
a1 ) WASH WATER RESERVOIR ' fhe ~ s 186.00
%  LOCKCARRIER A7 s 663.00
55 acconoenser | 91 s 503.00
(%)  RADIATOR » bt 7 s 878.00
ad.  ADDITONALRADIATOR M~ s 837.00
4;) READY MIX COOLANT 7 Aee =™ 4 s 165.00 |
&)  RADIATOR FAN T S  1,046.00
4 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-LH/RH T ™/ 2 s 44.00
% RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER CENTRE . s 11.00
EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR s 54,00
§1)  TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET (> < 5 17.00
52 AIRINLET i s 53.00
53  INTAKEAIRGUIDE 7 s 62.00
S4  INTER COOLER GASKET s 13.00
55  AIRFILTER + s 252.00
56  WATER DRAINAGE HOSE 7 $ 31.00
§7  INTAKEMANIFOLD ) s 129.00
S8 FRONT NO PLATE Bu“ S/N § 40,00
S9  SUNDRIES s 500.00 -
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 28,046.,00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,552.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 38,598.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
legend ; Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remaris (X = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lud Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khail@premmmauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Pamt Dept
Yr Ref: SMN 3000 C PA/OD/200/22019/NH

14™ JAN 2020
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SMN 3000 C, Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SMN 3000 C, claimant,
Mr. Neo Yeow Yang, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014739 - 8§ 27,573.21.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature 15 required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG -SMN 3000 C

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +85
EMail

Ciur department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

8 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 UbiRd 1

Singapore 408689
Telephona (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) B84 11183



Premium Automobiles

Telefax
AlIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way G768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore (79120
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SMN3000C

PA/ODV 1 200/20 1 9EH

24 October 2019

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTIONDISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model : Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI § TRONIC

Vehicle Chassis No. TRUZZZSVTEAOTS193

Vehicle Regn No.  : SMN 3000 C
Vehicle Mileage : TT789 KM

Vehicle Owner H Mr, Neo Yeow Yang
Certificate No : T900109455

Own Damage Excess S8 32100 (Inclusive of 7% GST)

Accident Date : 05/10/2019

Place - PIE Near CTE Exit Towards Toa Payoh
Repalr Cost ; s J:.513-29

WIP No. - 14986

Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I/'We cenify that the vehicle has been fully repaired 1o my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner [ Insured Signature {r}f
Time lowo
Date : 244/ |0 4

PISCHARGE VOUCHER - AJG - SMN 3000 ¢

from
Telephone +B5-
Telelan  +65-
Maobile +B5-
Qur deparment
Your Claim Rel
Our Ral

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomobdes Pie Lid
Showroom

B Leng Hee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 8471 3733

Service & Pars Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 405800
Telephone (65) 8368 2323
Telefax  (65) 8841 1183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

:ﬁﬂCHﬂhlzzgﬂﬂl' ;:mnmrnintutﬂauu! Ubl Service Centre Customer Service

Abathitnh Algaidrs Road 55 Uni Pead 1 Sarvce Apponirma i e I
Sirgmpade 150938 Segapore | EEE1E ALAREG Jd-rune Bresoioe: Seruas WIS TIXD
Mair Talephone SEM 2223 Main Talephone E388 22078 Mae Talephone 6388 333 Email CUNIOmeT CHERPTMmIUTEIS Com g

Mair Teletas 5471 3730 M Talwtan 5475 1023

INS TAX INVOICE

Fage 1 13:26 Company Reg. No. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 1933902271W

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD : ' 7 ‘ |
NOTON CLATN. EFT Invaice No: 85014738 Account: x0004 r ]
AIG BUILDING
78 SHEWTON WAY Date L3/01/2820 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE #TE LTD
#07-16 HMOTOR CLRIM DEPT
SINGARORE 079120 079120 AIG BUILDING

Order : sMM3000C 78 SHENTOM WAY

BOT-1E
Term @ 10 SINGRFORE 075120

Regn No: smw3gooc (v 42147 Regn Date: 26/06/2013% Mileage: 11168 WIP No.: 1lsgae
Model: A2 sEpAR 1.0 TSI BVMANG Chassis: WAUZIZBVTEA079193 Engine: cuz a234es Dept: ©
You have been assisted by :- us-Tony Foong t 33 1
Details Oty Unit Price Amount
| SUBLET M: 40.00 1.00 §0.00
TO SUPPLY VEHICLE WUMBER FLATE
o | mxc M: BEBH -300.00 1.00 =100.00
Insurance Excess/Liabllity
§ | BODYWORE Mi 350.00 1.00 360.00
TO REMOVE,CHECK AND REINSTALL FROWT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHT, HORNS, OUTSIDE
Lr:pzu‘rm SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
-
5 | sODYWORE M: 1200.00 1.00 1,200.00
TO REMOVE AND REWEW AIRCDN CONDENSER,
FADIATOR AND ADDITIONAL RADIATOR.
CHECK ELECTRICAL FAMS AND CONTROL UWIT.
PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM.TO CAEREY CUT
VACUUM AND REGAS
& | sonyWork M; 3000.00 1.00 3,000.00
TO DISHANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,
LHS FRONT FEMDER, BOMNET AND LHS HEADLIGHT,
TO WENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO
POSITION. BEORGANISE CHASH MANAGEMENT
COMFONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYWORK M: 1650.00 1.00 1,640.00
TO AESFRAY FTRONT BUMPER,BUNNET AND LHS
FRONT FENDER.
& | BODYWORE H: 1%2.00 1.00 192.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGEOSTIC CHECK
5 | BonYWORE M: 580,00 1.00 980.00
TO BEMOVE AND EENWEW MECHATROMIC WITH
SCFTWARE.TO CARRY OUT CALIBRATION
X ABVSE0T0ESH GRU |SK) COVER Leas 0204 1.00 1830.00 1,464.00-
b ABVSE07183 SUIDE AP Leas 0204 t.00 34.40 27.52 7]
X ABVEB0TE4TE 9B GRILLE Less 0204 1.00 145.50 116, 401
b ABYSE07315 FLATE AP Less 0204 1.00 270.00 216,004
® RBVIBS3I6S1AAIFE GRILLE Less D20% 1.00 1301.00 1,040.80 4




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Cantre Singapors Algzandra Service Centrs Ubl Service Cenire Customer Service
81 Messrora Boad 281 Mewarera Aoss 64 Libs Fioad 1 Saryi0E ADOCIFETET [ = Frara]
Sngapons 150008 Smgapow 152538 Simgapars 4085 24-hour Breakovan Sacvce BE28 1213
M Takaphone 5836 2223 Main Tlephane S388 2273 Mairy Tsaphone B388 7323 Ernmil comifr g
Man Tewsfan  &471 3732 Mun Teislas  GATE 1023 Mlain Teefas G847 1153
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 2 13:26 Company Reg. Neo. 13%302271NW
GST Reg. No. 199502271W
HEAOR CLADI BEET Invoice No: 8501473 {
O ara Date 13/01/20620 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
768 SHENTON MAY el
$07-16 MOTOR \.E;:.TI:GEEPT
ORE 07 7812 . RIG BOI
S1MGAR 3120 075120 Order SMNI000C 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-16
Term 30 SINGAPORE 0759120

Regn No: smusoooc 42147) Regn Date: 26/08/201% Mileage: 11168 WIP Mo.: 14988
Model: &3 5EDAN 1.0 TFSI BYMANG Chassis: WAUZZZGVIEADTI143 Engine: chr 223463 Depr: o
You have been assisted by - vs-tony Foong - I

Details Oty Unit Price Amount
b ABVIBS3845 PLATE AR Less 0204 1.00 173,50 138,80
X ABVSEDTEEIARSES GRILL(LAST| AP Lass 0204 1.00 170. 50 13€. 40
¥ ABV4BDTLOBE BEAM (LAST) AP Lass 0204 1.00 654. 50 §21.60
x ABVCBDTES0A FORM INSER(LAST) AP Less 0204 1.00 172.00 137.60
¥ ABVOBO7217A COVER AP Less 0204 1.00 111,00 fd.a80
X AEVO0103154 STICKER Less 0204 i.00 .40 5.12
¥ ABK0010520C ETICEER L=ss 0200 1.00 2,2 §.78
X ABVDI51206C {SE) HORN AE Less Q204 1.00 182.00 145. €0
X AEVSE21105A FEMDER (LAST| tess 0204 1.00 T17.5%0 €22.00
x AN 0161857 POF-RIVE?T Less 0204 z,00 3.00 12.00
X REVSHZIATIA BRACKET AP Less 0204 1.00 24.70 19.78
X ASVSB214678 BRACKET (LAST) AP Leas 020% 1.00 34.70 21.76
X RAVO8211354 SUFPORT {LAST) AP Lean 0204 1.00 B7.30 £9.84
x AN 91022003 NUT AP Less 020% Z.00 1.50 2.40
X AEVSB230295 HOOD Leas 0204 1.40 2858.00 2,318,410
X REVOB23301G HINGE AP Less 0204 £.00 £5.30 44.24
X ABVDB233026 HINGE AP Lesa 0204 1.00 55.30 44.24
X ABVDB2I480A HOOE AP Less 0204 i.00 80,50 64.72
X ABVOB23185C CATCH AP Less 0204 1.00 89,40 79.52
x RBVOB23186C CATCH AP Less 020% 1.00 89,40 78.52
X REVOBZ31268 EDGING (LAST) Less 020V 1.00 24.90 18,82
X ABVDB23I509A LOCK Less 0204 2.00 183.50 291,60
® ABVSELI401A 389 COVER Less 020V 1.00 163.50 130.80
X REVO541773D (EK) HEADLIGHT Less 0204 1.00 5029, 00 4,023.20
X ASQ0955453R WATER RES. AF Less 0204 1.00 18550 148.40
] ABVORDSSBAA {SK|CARBTIER AP Less 0204 1.00 §63.00 530,40
X ASQOBLE411AS CONDENSER AP Less 0204 1.00 502.50 402,00
X R4DOZE0T458 WASHER AP Leas D204 1,00 i.a0 2.80
X ASQ01212516D RADTATOR AF Less D20% 1.00 898.50 718,80
X ASQ0121251HS RADIRTOR AP Leas 0204 1.00 B57.50 686,00
= AG 12ED4OMZ COOLANT -25°C AF Less D20 4.00 41.20 131.84
3 A5Q0121203ER ELECTRIC F AP Less 0204 1.00 104€,00 83§, B0
¥ ABVO121283K ALR DUCT AP Less D20W 1.00 21.40 17.12
¥ ABVO121284K AIE DUCT AP Lesa D204 1.00 21.40 1712




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aud| Contre Singapare Alexandrs Service Centre Ui Service Centra Customer Service

281 Almxandra Road 221 Alpsarca Aoad 55 Uity Roed 1 Sanice Apportimant S TAT
Sngapars 158638 Sngapore THSHEGE Singapore 408330 Zd-hour Brashdowen Serocs BEZE 1733
Maer Twmprone 8336 1223 Masn Teisphone 0358 1323 Main Telsohons &388 7173 Email st taeflEramLnE S o ag

Mar: Tosmfan 8471 3723 Main Telatas  B4TS 1123

Main Talefax 58417 1783

INS TAX INVOICE
Fage 3 13:26 Company Reg. No. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199902271W
AIG AGIA PACIFIC INSURAKCE PTE LTD Invoice No: 45014739 Accountl: A0QO0s IT a9

MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
ALG BUILDING

76 SHENTON WAY Date 13/01/2020 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
#OT-16 MOTOR CLAIMN DEPT
SINGAPORE 075120 07912 3000C AlG BUILDING
- Order SMW3000C 78 SHENTON WAY
$07-1
Term g SINGAPORE (79120
Regn No: smwacooc (v 42147 Regn Date: 26/06/2015 Mileage: 11184 WIP No.: 14886
Model: A3 sEpan 1.0 Trsr Eveans Chassis: WAUZZZBVTEADTS153 Engine: cuz 823463 Dept: o
You have been assisted by - us-tony Foong 33
Details Oy Unit Price Amount
X AEV0121230 SEAL AF Less 0204 .00 7.10 5,88
X ABVO121285A AIR DUCT AP Less D20% .00 10.40 B.3z
X ABVOE20536 BRACKET AP Less 0204 1.00 16.30 13.04
% ABVEEZI4B5C HOOE AP Less D20V 1.00 57.20 i5.76
X ASQ01213£7F BERACKET AP Less 0200 2.0 38. 30 61.28
X ABVEEDT1E4 GUIDE AF Less D204 1.00 34.40 27.52
b AINO2E07450 WASHER AD Less 0200 1.00 4.00 3.20
% A4315554634 GASEET AP Less 0208 1.00 T.40 5,92
® 2443555465 GASEET AP Less D208 1.00 3.10 2.48
% AW 51141501 007486/ (V) (SE) RIVET Less D204 1.00 2.20 1.76
® ADAMIZEO26C 217 007486/ (V] {GER) MECHA Less D208 1.00 724,00 2,979.20
P AG D55512A2 TAANSM.O0IL Less 0208 2.00 60,00 46.400
Parts  1B,5€7.35 : Sub-Total 25,768, 36
lLabour 0,00 L1
Sublet 1, 422,00 e ) e
Menus 0.00 (3¢ \ v e GST 1,803.88
Lubrfcant 0.00 % ")
S Grand Total 27.573:22
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automoblles Pre Lid




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.+«CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Matified Est Submitted Ad) Assigned Ad) Apk Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
09 Oct 2019 09 Oct 2019 069.38 36 Pending for Survey |
oo |35 - el el ey, e
Exit Adi npt | Cancel Case |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by Insurer]
Insured: MNED YEOW YANG, ID: S9233032E, Tei «65922688852, Emaill NEOYEQOWYANGEGMALL COM
Vehicle eg, _ | 05710/2019 19:00 - 159
MNo.: SMN3000C Date of Loss: |3 Manths and @ Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r})

) Poficy/Cover | 1900109455 (Comprehensive)
Claim Type: |OD / 774342299256 Note No.:  |Coverage: 26/06/2019 - 25/06/2021

Excess: 5$300.00

Regairer Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) 55 Ut Road 1, 408595 Ubi - Tel- 7689028,9817/5911

Handling AlG Aslas Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. ($8) - Tel! 65-8419-3000 ... [Handled by Nadaraja, Deeban|

Insurer: Desbanalnadara)s NagarajaBaig com

Adpuster LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 ., [Handled by ADRIAN LING] .. [Final Rpt due 18/10/2019]

g::?"":“"“ NED YEOW YANG (27 / Male] , NRIC; S9223032E, Tel: +6592288852 Email; NEOYEOWYANGEGMATL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  compose Case mai |

AlG_SG (05/12/2018); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$26068.71) - SMNI000C - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, ...
ALG_SG (30/10/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$22539.00) - SMNI00OC - Claim Handier: Nadaraja, ...
AIG_SG (14/10/2019): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$17800.00) - SMNI0DOC - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, ...
AIG_SG (11/10/2019): SMN3000C / OD / 05/10/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete ||

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Crested On Done?
No resulis
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMN3000C (77434229925G)
oD

Oct 5 2019 7:40PM
[NED YEOW YANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 4

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compase New Letter | Uisad vides | Uplead Audia |
Video B

1 par page E LA
Mo | Finalized On Premium Automebiles Pre Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 Jorsons ey |[ee S ACOm o : © | Lozdmpa
Assessment Reports @Eﬂﬂ | &
No | Finalzed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 09/10/19 15:26 | Adjuster Immediate Advice g Load HTM I
2 120/10/18 10:20 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
i T
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ Thumbnail| Print
1 |09/10/19 12:26 General View | adws | A
2 |09/10/19 12:26 General View | adec | A
3 |09/10/1912:26 | General View © | caoaws | B2
4 |09/10/1912:26 | General View O | laws | 4
5 |09/10/19 12:26 | General View 0| icaws | B
& |09/10/1% 12:26 General View 0D | osiws | A
7 |09/10/19 12:26 | General View 0 | adws | 4
B |09/10/19 12:26 Ganeral View 0| waaws | A
5 |09/10/19 12:26 General View 0| tadws | A
10 [09/10/1912:26 | General View © | (ediws | B4
11 |09/10/18 12:26 | General View 0D | toedies | 4
12 |09/10/19 12:26 | General View O | tosdes | B
13 |09/10/19 12:26 General View D | lesdes | A
14 |09/10/18 12:26 | General View B | tmaws | A
15 |09/10/19 12:26 General View ﬁ Loea G | B
118 |09/10/15 12126 | General View D | lcsdws | A
17 |09/10/19 12:26 | Genersl View 0| t=aws | &
18 |09/10/19 12:26 | General View 0 | eaws | @&
19 (09/10/19 12:26 | Genersl View 0| wedrs | (A
20 |21/10/19 10:24 Relnspection Photo 0 | Lesaws | A
21 121/10/18 10:24 | Reinspection Photo © | toaaws | 4
22 |21/10/18 10:24 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Looaws | A
23 |21/10/15 10:24 | Relnspection Photo 0 | leadirs | 4
4 |23/10/19 10124 | Reinspection Photo [ R
25 |21/10/15 10:24 | Reinspection Photo 0| waws | A
16 |21/10/19 10:24 Reinspection Photo D | Loaaes |
37 |2110/19 10:34 Reinspection Photo 0| leadws | A
I8 |21/10/19 10:24 Reinspection Photo ﬁ Load G | A
39 |21/10/19 10:24 Relnspection Photo | tvaawc | A
30 |31/10/19 10:24 Reinspection Photo 0 | loadec | A
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video iperpage vl A |
Ho | Fmalized On Premium Automobiles Pre Lid [UBT) Thumbnall | Print
31 [21/10/18 10:24 | Reinspection Photo O =cws [ &4
37 |21/10/19 10:24 Reinspection Phote 0| wadws | A
33 |21/10/18 10:24 | Relnspection Photo 0 | eaws | A
34 |21/10/18 10:24 | Relnspection Photo 0| eawe | &4
35 |21/10/18 10:34 | Reinspection Photo D | wades | A
36 |21/10/13 10:24 | Reinspection Photo O wars | A
37 |20/10/1% 10:24 | Relnspection Photo 0 | waars | A
38 21/10/16 10:24 | Reinspection Phots 0| adws | A
39 |21/10/19 10:24 | Reinspection Photo O ! werc | B2
40 |21/10/19 10:24 | Relnspection Photo © | towwws || &4
41 |21/10/18 10:24 | Relnspection Photo 0 | wadwc | A
42 |21/10/1% 10174 | Reinspection Photo D | toaaivs | (A
43 |20/10/19 10:24 | Reinspection Photo 0 | cadws | A
44 [21/10/15 10:24 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oaaws | B4
45 |21/10/1% 10:24 | Relnupection Photo 0| wedies | A
46 |21/10/19 10:24 | Reinspection Photo D | lecies | A
47 |2110/19 10:24 | Relnspection Photo 0 | icaaws | A
48 |21/10/19 10:28 | Relnspection Photo D | oedes | 4
49 |23710/19 10:24 Reinspection Photo g Load s | A
50 |21/10/16 10:24 | Reinspection Photo O | weaw: | A
51 |28/10/19 10:24 | Relnspection Photo D | wows | B4
57 |21/10/19 10:24 | Reinspection Photo D | tcadiec | A
53 |21/10/19 10:24 | Reinspection Photo 0D | aews | 4
54 (21710719 10:24 Aeinspection Phote D | waaws | A
55 |21/10/19 10:24 Reinspection Photo | loadiec | (A
S6 21/10/19 10:24 Reinspection Photo 0O | oo | B4
57 |21/10/19 10:24 | Reinspection Photo 0D | imaws
58 |23/10/10 10:25 | Reinspection Pheto 0| tcaaws | A
59 |23/10/1% 10:25 | Reinspection Photo © | euws | A
60 23/10/19 1025 | Reinspection Photo 0| s | A
£1 |23/10/19 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0| cawc | A
£2 231018 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0D | toadies | A
§3 | 23/10/19 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0 | sasrs | B
B4 |T3/10/19 10:25 Reinspection Photo 0| woowrs | A
&5 |23/10/19 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0| savrs | 4
66 |23/10/1% 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0| ldic | A
67 |23/10/19 10:25 Reinspaction Photo 0| iaws | 4
68 |23/10/19 10:25 Reinspection Photo 0| s | B
69 |23/10/19 10:25 Relnspection Phota 0| tcadvc | A
70 | 23/10/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo D | e | &
71 123/10/18 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0| oo | A
77 |23/10/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | oadws | 4
73 |23/10/15 1025 | Reinspection Photo 0| aawc | @
P4 |3310/19 10:25 | Relnspection Photo QO | lcadwc | A
75 |23/10/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | wears | 4
76 |2310/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | s | A
77 |23710/19 10:25 Reinspaction Photo 0| wedws | A
78 |23/10/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | edws |
72 |23/10/1% 10:25 | Relnspection Phots 0| edrs | A
B0 | Z3/10/19 10:25 Reinspection Phota | lcadiec | A
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Vidaa [1perpage  Tv] BA
Ng | Finalsed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBL) | [Thumbnail| Print
81 |23/10/16 10:25 | Reinspection Photo O] s [
B2 23/10/19 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0O wwwrs | B
B3 |23/10/19 10125 | Reinspection Photo 0D | wurs | #
B4 [23/10/19 10:25 Reinspection Photo D | wdwc | A
B5 [23/10/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | aawc | A
86 |23/10/15 10:25 | Reinspection Photo © | aaws |
87 [23/10/1% 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0 | weews |
B8 [23/10/19 10:25 Asinspaction Photo 0O | tosaws | & |
89 |23/10/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo O | waws | B
90 [23/10/1% 10:25 | Reinspection Photo O | wews | @
51 |23/10/15 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Load G
52 |23/10/1% 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0 | Leedrc | A
93 |23/10/19 10425 Reinspection Photo 0| cwws | A
G4 (23/10/1% 10125 | Reinspection Phota 0 | adws |
95 |23/10/19 10125 | Relnspection Photo 0 | woeaws | FA
96 [23/10/1910:25 | Reinspection Photo O | oeas | A
97 |23/10/18 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | eaws | A
98 |23/10/18 10:25 | Relnspection Photo 0 | edws | A
59 |23/10/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo 0 | Lwaaws | B2
100 |23/10/19 10:25 | Reinspection Photo O wwors | B
101 |23/10/19 10:25 Reinspection Phaoto D | osdic | B4
Documentation 1 per page E &
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |09/10/19 11:56 | ESTIMATE @ | Losoror
2 |09/10/19 11156 | Certificats of Insurance 8 Load FOF
3 09/10/19 11:56 Singapore Accident Statement Load FDF
4 111710719 09:13 Driver's Driving License Load PDOF
5 31/10/19 10:23 | SUPPLEMANTARY Load POF
6 (03712019 16:21 Supplementary Load POF
7 |04/12/18 14:53 | ESTIMATE Load POF
8 |23/01/20 15:18 Woarkshop Involce Load POF
9 123/01/20 15:18 | Discharge Voucher Load POF |

Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Browses [ ]
—

video [1per page  [~]| A
Mo | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd [UBT) Thumbnall | Print
t |07/10/18 10:33 | Video - Accident O [ cao s
Assessmant Reports 1 per pa ~} A
No | Finalized On PFramium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
1 |08/12/19 18:32 | Accldent Statement © | Load i
2 |06/12/19 18:33 | Accident Statement Load HTM
A |D6/12/19 1834 | Accldent Statement Load HTM
4 |06/12/15 18:34 | Accident Statement Load HTM
Photos/Images l! E E ~] &
No |Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Lid [UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/10/19 10:32 | Accident Photo 0| i=dws | 4
2 |o710/18 10:32 | Aecident Phote D | twdiec | B4
3 0710019 10:32 | Accident Phots D | saws | B
4 |07/10/18 10:32 | Accident Photo 0| lcadrc | A
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Video Lperpage  Iv]| B4
No_|Fmalred On Pramium Automobiies Ple Lid (UBT) Thumbnail | Print
T [07/10/15 10:32 | Accident Phote . O a7 | &4
& [O7/10/18 10:12 Accident Photo D oairs | A
7 |07/10/19 10:32 Accident Photo ! Load ¥G | B
B |07/10/19 10:32 Accident Photo 0| curwc | A
5 |o7/10/19 10:32 Accident Photo D | adwe | A
10 |07/10/19 10:32 Accident Photo 0O wwwrs | M
11 |07/10/15 10:37 | Accident Photo © | oxws | M
12 |o7/10/1% 10:32 | Accident Photo O | o | @
13 |07/10/19 10:32 Accident Photo 0| eaws | B
14 07710719 10:32 | Accident Photo 0 | s | A
15 [07/10/19 1034 | Driving Licensa 0 | waws | A
16 |07/10/1% 10134 | Accident Photo ﬁ Load G | A
17 |07/10/1% 10:34 | Accident Photo 0D | lwdwrs | A
18 |07/10/19 10:34 | Accident Photo D | oscrvs | M
19 |07/10/19 10:34 | Accident Photo 0O eiws |
Documentation 1 per +] &
Na |Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) [ Thumbnall| Print
L |07/10/19 10:41 | Sketch Plan 0 | ecws | B
2 (D7/10/18 10:41 | Sketch Plan #2 D | teadwc | A
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | P |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handgling Insurer
Hpte: EEnarss §re prvats uniess you shos it o otfer perbes

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 30/1/2020



Adjuster Report Page | of §
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1ssso71s8m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com assignmenis@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CC3/AIG10017784/ATD3IE2
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: an/01/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: NEDQ YEOW YANG Policy MNo: 1800109455
Date of Loss: 05/10/2019 Nature of Claim oD Claim No: 774342200250
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SMN3000C
Make & Modal: AUDI A3, 599cc SEDAN TFSI (A) Engine No: CHZB23469
Reg. Date: 26/06/2018 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: WALZZZBVTKADTE193
Colour: Blue COdomeater: 7778 km
Engine Capacity: B84 co
Markel Value/Mew Car Price: 55$120,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size 205/55 R16
Front Left Side Bridgestone 6 mm Rear Lefi Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 6 mm
The abowve values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 31,283.72 18,687.36 12,596.36 4026
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 11,532.00 7,382.00 4,150.00 35.90
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 42,815.12 26,069.36 16.746.36 39.11
= Excess (55) 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00
(S%) 42 515.72 25,769.36 16,746.36 3939
+ GS5ST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 2.976.10 1,803.856 117224 39.39
Nett Amount (S§) 45,491.82 27,573.22 17,918.60 39.39
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0910/2019
Date Inspected: 08M02019 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408698
Eslimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG
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NOTE This report repressnts our findings af the fime and ploce of inspection stated henain. Such (nspection hoa been caried out fo the best of our
knowledge and abiity but any offar kabidy under any other circumstances (s hereby exprassly srcinded.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Qty P2 particulars Condition Repairers  Amount
T 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,830.00FS *1.464 00FS
2 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Nol Necessary 170.00FS *-FS
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Damaged 3500FS *27.52F8
4 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTRE Cracked 146.00F5 *116.40F5
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - Mol Necessary 488.00FS *-F5
LOWER CENTRE
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH | RH N/S Damaged 540.00F5S *216.00FS
7 2 *FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH / RH Mol Necessary 206.00FS *-FS
8 2 *FRONT BUMPER WHEEL HOUSING LINER Mol Necessary B8.00FS *-FS
ADAPTER - LH /| RH
g 1 ‘RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1.301.00FS *1,040.80FS
0 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT Cracked 174.00FS *138.BOFS
1M1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH/RH N/S Deformed 342 00FS “"13640FS
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMENT Bent BB0.00FS 527 B0FS
BEAM
13 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 172.00FS *137.60FS
14 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE COVER Cracked 111.00FS *"BB.BOFS
15 1 "AIRCON STICKER Necessary T00FS *5.12FS
16 1 *CAUTION SIGN STICKER Necessary 13.00F5 *9.76FS
17 1 *SIGNAL HORN - RH LOW TONE Not Necessary 182.00F5 *-FS
18 1 "SIGNAL HORN - LH HIGH TONE Damaged 18200FS *“14560FS
19 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Buckled 778.00FS “622.00FS
20 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Nol Necessary B5.00FS *-FS
21 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Damaged 2500F8 *"18.76FS
2 1 “FRONT FENDER BRACE Benl BEDOFS “"BOB4FS
23 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Nol Necessary 158.00F5S "FS
24 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER Not Necessary B1.00F5 *FS
ATTACHMENT PARTS
25 1 *BONNET Distorted 2.B9B.00FS *2318.40FS
26 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Necessary 149.00FS *107.04FS
27 2 *BONNET LID HINGE - LH/RH Bent 112.00F5 “BBA48FS
28 1 *BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT Not Necessary 1068.00FS ~FS
29 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Benl B1.0OFS “"B4.T2FS
o 2 *BONNET STRIKER - LH/ RH Benl 200.00F5 *158.04FS
N 1 *BONNET EDGE PROTECTION Necessary 2500F5 "882FS
a2 2 *BONNET LID LOCK Jammed 367.00F5 *20360FS
a3 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTRE Nol Necessary 53.00FS "FS
4 1 *BONNET LID LOCK CABLE Nol Necessary 67.00FS *-FS
B 1 *PLENUM CHAMBER COVER Cut 164.00FS *130.B0FS
3B 1 *PLENUM CHAMBER TOP COVER Not Necessary 15.00FS ~F5
37 1 *LED HEADLIGHT - LH/ RH N/S Cracked / O/S 10.058.00FS "4.023.20FS
MotMNecessary
B 2 "HEADLIGHT WASHER SYSTEM LIFT Not Necessary 256.00FS ~FS
CYLINDER - LH/ RH
m 1 *HEADLIGHT HOSE Mot Necessary 61.00FS *-FS
a0 1 “WASH WATER RESERVOIR Deformed 186.00FS *14B.40F5
41 1 *LOCK CARRIER Deformed 663.00FS *530.40FS
42 1 *AJC CONDENSER Bent 503.00FS *402.00FS
43 1 *RADIATOR Bent 87B.00FS "71B.BOFS

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

|
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No Part
- QY o Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
44 1 *ADDITIONAL RADIATOR Benl B3I7.00FS “BBG.ODOFS
45 4 ‘READY MIX COOLANT Necessary 16500FS *131.84FS
46 1 ‘RADIATOR FAN Cracked 1,04600FS “B36.80F5
47 2 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH / RH Damaged 44 00FS *3424F5
48 1 ‘RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - UPPER CENTRE Deformed 11.00F5 *8.32F5
48 1 *EXTERNAL TEMPERATURE SENSOR Nol Necessary 54 00F3 *-FS
50 1 *TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET Damaged 17.00FS *13.04FS
51 1 "AIR INLET Mot Necessary 53.00FS *-FS
52 1 *INTAKE AIR GUIDE Mol Necessary B200FS *-FS
5 1 *INTER COOLER GASKET Mot Mecessary 13.00FS *-FS
54 1 “AIR FILTER Not Necessary 252 00FS “FS
86 1 *WATER DRAINAGE HOSE Mot Necessary 3N.00F5 *.FS
56 1 "INTAKE MANIFOLD Not Necessary 128.00F5 *-F§
57 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Bent 4000F5 “40.00FS
58 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 500.00FS *35B4FS
5| 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Not Necessary 58.00FS *-F§
60 1 "BRACKET FOR RADIATOR Nol Necessary 77 00OFS *FS
B1 1 *BUMPER GUIDE SECTION RH Damaged 2152F8 *2752FS
62 1 *"MECHATRONIC WITH SOFTWARE Dented 2979.20F5 *2,970.20FS
B3 1 *TRANSMISSION FLUID MNecessary BE.00FS *0B.00FS
B4 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Damaged 3500F5 *“27.76FS
F=Franchss pan. 5=Spchen
Total Parts (5§) 31,282.72 18,687.36

Report was unsubmiited duning this print-out, |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous ems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New 360.00 360.00

HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

2 TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIRCON CONDENSER, RADIATOR New 1.200.00 1.200.00
AND ADDITIONAL RADIATOR. CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS
AND CONTROL UNIT. PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. TO
CARRY OUT VACUUM AND REGAS

3  TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT New 5,600.00 3,000.00
FENDER, BONNET AND BOTH HEADLIGHTS. TO RENEW
FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION. RE-
ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

4  TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, LHS FRONT New 3,200.00 1,650.00
FENDER AND HINGES
5 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 192.00
&  TO REMOVE AND RENEW MECHATRONIC WITH SOFTWARE.  New 880.00 B8B0.00
TO CARRY OUT CALIBRATION
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 11,532.00 7,382.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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